
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 51 ST FIGHTER WING (PACAF) 

UNIT2067 
APO AP 96278-2067 

OCT' 1 8 2618 
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL OSAN AB PERSONNEL 

FROM: 51 FW/CC 

SUBJECT: 2018 Combined Federal Campaign 

It's time to Show Some Love! This year's Combined Federal Campaign (CFC) Kickoff was 
on 15 October 2018 and we invite you to join us! Just like last year, you can contribute 
financially to your favorite cause or charity through the CFC. Now is not only the right time to 
donate but it also is the perfect time to pledge volunteer hours and efforts to support your 
community directly, in a hands-on fashion. 

The CFC is your chance to join your colleagues, community, and beyond; to Show You Care 
and have some fun along the way! The CFC enables us to find and support the causes that 
matter most to us personally with the opportunity to support any of the thousands of local, 
national, and international charities participating in the campaign. But it's about more than 
simply "giving to charity"-the CFC gives us the opportunity to celebrate who we are as public 
servants in fun and creative ways. 

Thank you for your continued contributions, Team Osan. 

WILLIAM D. BETTS, Colonel, USAF 
Commander 




